

SYMPHONY PARK™

March 10, 2011

Matt Edwards,
The Projects Group
(by email)

Re: **Smith Center/ Discovery Children's Museum Parking Garage**
Design Development- Second Revised Elevations with Medallions - dated
February 14, 2011

Dear Mr. Edwards,

The Symphony Park Design Review Committee (SP-DRC) received your second revised design development elevations with the larger medallions and landscape modifications for the Smith Center /Discovery Children's Museum Parking Garage and reviewed them on February 28, 2011.

The revised elevations are APPROVED.
The revised design development landscape drawing detail is APPROVED.
The revised garage lighting is APPROVED.

In the written response from HKS to our February 9, 2011 Review Comments, item number 2 is acceptable for now. We are hopeful the entry signage will provide the required visibility when it is submitted.

Thank you for the extra effort to achieve a mutually acceptable design solution.

Sincerely,
Steve van Gorp, Chairman
The Symphony Park Design Review Committee

Cc. Myron Martin, The Smith Center for the Performing Arts (by email)
Michael Ayers, HKS Architects (by email)
Flinn Fagg, City of Las Vegas Planning Department

